ADDITIONS TO SURREY MUSEUMS

GUILDFORD MUSEUM AND LIBRARY

Manuscripts.—A valuable Collection of Manuscripts chiefly
relating to Richmond. Presented by Mrs. Challoner Smith.
These have as yet not been fully examined.

Collection of Deeds relating to Egham. Presented by Frederick
Turner, Esq.

Roman Burial Urn found at Starcross, Compton. Presented by
Miss Porter.

Small Glass Bottle (Fifteenth Century).—Presented by Miss
O. M. Heath.

A Section of the First Ordnance Map of Surrey 1816.—
Presented by Dr. Henry Curtis.

A Section of a Map of Surrey engraved from an actual Survey
for J. Harrison, 115 Newgate Street, May 16th 1788. It was
re-lithographed in July 1929 from the original, and then tinted
green to indicate the woodlands, the remnants of the Royal Forests
of Windsor extending over most of the North-West of Surrey
until 6 William IIT 1694. This date has been given through the
research of Arthur Locke, Esq., C.B.E., of the Home Office.
Presented by Dr. Henry Curtis.

Bowen’s Map of Surrey, 1749 (Framed). Presented by Dr.
Henry Curtis.

Books.—Presentations to the Library of a number of interesting
Books have been made by Mrs. W. Welch and Mill Stephenson,
Esq., F.S.A.
FrEDERICK ELSLEY.
233



234 ADDITIONS TO SURREY MUSEUMS.
KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES

The following presentations have been made to the Museum by
Dr. W. E. St. Lawrence Finny :—

Mammoth Bone.—The fourth Rib from the left side of a young
Mammoth. Excavated from the Kempton Pumping Station.

Tooth of a Young Mammoth.—From the Kempton Pumping
Station.

Animal Bones and Roman Roof Tile.—Excavated from the
Kingston Electricity Works.

Bronze Spear Head.—From the Thames at Kingston.
Two Canterbury Pilgrims’ Signs.—St. Thomas a Becket.
Three Druggists’ Vials.—1680-1780. From Kingston.

Medizeval Druggists’ Hand Mortar of Purbeck Marble, ¢. 1500.
Excavated at the Kingston Electricity Works.

Surrey Candle Lantern.

Police Rattle.—Irom Kingston.

Twelve Surrey Brass Horse Ornaments.
Candle Snuffers.

Victorian Coins.—%, %, 1, 1, 1d.

Among other presentations to the Museum are the following :—
Portion of Skull of a White Deer.—From Epsom.
Fossilized Sea Urchin.—From Coombe Hill, Kingston.
Surrey Wine Strainer.
Cottage Candlestick and Tinder-box combined. Surrey.
In addition to these gifts, the following exhibits have been
loaned :(—

Six Swords.—Surrey Yeomanry. Lent by the Surrey County
Council.

Neolithic Flint Implement.—Irom the Thames at Walton.
Lent by S. H. Ball, Esq., of Sunbury.



